Note To The File

Serial Number: 79346045 DIESEL
Date: 06/23/2023 11:00 am
Created by: Nabeela Abid

Changed

* Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes
Discussed file with Attor ney/Applicant

» viaE-Mall
From: William C. Wright <bwright@ipcounselors.com>
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Abid, Nabeela <Nabeela.Abid@uspto.gov>; Hannah Rosenson <hrosenson@ipcounselors.com>
Subject: RE: DIESEL (Serial No. 79346045)

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

The proposed changes are acceptable.

Thank you!

William C. Wright



website | bio | linkedin | vCard | map

From: Abid, Nabeela <Nabeela.Abid@uspto.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Hannah Rosenson <hrosenson@ipcounselors.com>
Cc: William C. Wright <bwright@ipcounselors.com>
Subject: RE: DIESEL (Serial No. 79346045)

Good morning,

| issued an EA and submitted the mark to my supervisory attorney for publication on 06/20/2023. My
supervisory attorney just contacted me this morning indicating that the IDs in International Classes
35, 36, and 41 require additional, albeit, very minimal, changes. See attached document, where |
highlighted the proposed changes to the IDs.

Kindly confirm whether | can proceed with making these changes by EA by 5PM EDT, June 26,
2023. | apologize for any inconvenience. Thank you.

Nabeela Abid
Examining Attorney, Law Office 113

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
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nabeela.abid@uspto.gov

(571) 270-3828

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application
record. Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to
the application, the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about
applicant’s rights. See TMEP 88705.02, 709.06. Final publication approval is subject to review
by a supervisory attorney.
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